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MEMORANDUM TO: Sheri R. Peterson, Chief, Section |
Project Directorate |
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: " Alexander W. Dromerick, Sr. Project Manager, Section| /S/-
Project Directorate |
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BALTIMORE GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY (BGE) CONCERNING CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNIT NO. 1 DIESEL GENERATOR (EDG) 1A MINIMUM LOAD
REQUIREMENTS

DATE & TIME: Monday, November 15, 1999
1:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11565 Rockville Pike, Room 010-B4
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss matters related to the Calvert Cliffs, Unit No. 1 EDG-1A
minimum load requirements

PARTICIPANTS:*  Participants from the NRC include members of the Office}of Nuclear

Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC . BGE

S. Peterson, NRR B. Montgomery, et al.
J. Calvo, NRR

O. Chopra, NRR
D. Thatcher, NRR
A. Gill, NRR

M. Reinhart, NRR
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CONTACT: A. Dromerick

(301) 415-3473
*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers
pursuant to “Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public” 59 Federal

Register
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